

A Technical Guide for Salesforce Administrators

and Solution Architects

Contents

Introduction to Kimble	03
The KimbleOne managed package	
Lightning and Classic User Interface	
Reporting & Dashboards	
Analytics & Intelligent Insights	
Chatter	
Communities	10
Access control and security	11
Approval Management	13
Interfaces & APIs	
Scalability & Throughput	
Support	
Next Steps	

THIS DOCUMENT IS CONFIDENTIAL and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed or any other recipient expressly authorised by Kimble Limited, in writing or otherwise, to receive the same. If you are not the addressee or authorised recipient of this document, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution, or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Introduction to Kimble

This guide provides a technical introduction to the Kimble application and is designed to give Salesforce administrators and solution architects a high-level understanding of how Kimble will fit in your current application landscape, both on and off the Salesforce platform.

Kimble PSA inherits all the essential benefits of a true native Salesforce application, built from the ground up using Salesforce.com application development and packaging tools, and is complemented by Kimble's own advanced administration framework that not only accelerates your implementation process, but also minimizes the amount of ongoing effort required to administer and maintain your Kimble system.

What follows is a short tour of Kimble's technical architecture including the use of Salesforce platform application services such as security, approvals, the Lightning UI, Chatter and Communities, together with an introduction to the powerful application management and monitoring tools Kimble provides to simplify the day-to-day administration of your PSA system.

The KimbleOne managed package

Kimble PSA is a single application that manages all the key processes required for the efficient operation of your services organization. Many of these processes are interrelated and the Kimble application ensures that the impact of an action performed in one area of the system is automatically reflected across the entire system, either in real-time or near real-time, using triggers and asynchronous queued jobs.



Figure 1: PSA processes managed within the Kimble application

The Kimble PSA application is provisioned into your Salesforce org as a managed package, built and maintained using standard Salesforce.com platform packaging, patching and licensing methods. Kimble is one of the largest ISV packages currently available on the Salesforce AppExchange, comprising approximately 400 custom objects, 500 VisualForce pages, 100 Tabs, 270 Apex Triggers, 30 Custom Report Types, 100 Field Sets, 470 Permission Sets, 200 List Views and associated components such as validation rules, workflows, page layouts and Lightning components. These components are associated with the namespace KimbleOne and, being a published application on the AppExchange, do NOT count against the edition limits of your Salesforce org for Lightning apps, custom apps, objects, and tabs.

All data processed and maintained by the Kimble application resides on the Salesforce platform and is stored in managed custom objects within your Salesforce instance. For clients who are new to the Salesforce platform, an Enterprise edition instance will be created for you as part of the installation process. If you are already using Salesforce, then the Kimble support team will work with you to perform the installation of the Kimble package into your existing Salesforce org. Kimble uses the Salesforce managed package update mechanism to deliver application patches and fixes which are pushed weekly. Major releases are pushed twice a year and the Kimble support team works with your organization to schedule the upgrade at a time that minimizes impact on your day-to-day operations.

Salesforce administrators, used to working in CRM, will be familiar with adding custom fields or modifying page layouts to meet specific client needs. Similar configuration changes can be performed within Kimble, typically using Salesforce metadata such as fieldsets; however, to ensure the ongoing integrity of both your PSA data and the integrity of all related processes, administrator tools are provided to make these customizations in Kimble. For more complex administration functions such as security profile maintenance, approval process setup, and customer community management, the Kimble application includes purpose-built management tools which accelerate the implementation process and minimize the ongoing, day-to-day system administration workload.

Kimble offers two primary deployment methods: connected or standalone. Connected deployment means Kimble PSA is working alongside an existing Salesforce CRM implementation with shared Accounts and Contacts, and Opportunities in the Salesforce Sales Cloud are related to delivery engagements and proposals in Kimble. Standalone deployment is also 100% native on the Salesforce platform, also uses standard platform account and contact objects, but there is no connection of Kimble to Opportunities in the Salesforce Sales Cloud.

Lightning and Classic User Interface

Kimble is fully supported in both Classic and Lightning user interfaces. For those existing Salesforce platform users making the move from Classic to the Lightning UI, Kimble gives you the controls you need to manage that transition. For example, Kimble enables a phased rollout of the Lightning UI, allowing the change to be managed by department, region, or role, and you also have control over the use of specific Lightning features such as the adoption of Salesforce Files versus the old-style Notes & Attachments related list.

For new users of the Salesforce platform, you will be adopting the Lightning UI from day one, and Kimble provides a complete set of Lightning Apps by role, includes a comprehensive set of Lightning Home Page Components, and offers a Lightning Bolt solution template, described in more detail below, to enable an accelerated implementation of your Customer Community.

ome Chatter Accounts Da	shboards Opportunities	Proposals Assignment De	mand	Reso	urce So	hedule	Re	source	s De	livery E	Engage	ements	Peri	od Mar	nagem	ent F	Reports	Clic	k throu	gh gui	des
esource Filter Go 🛪	Resource Schedule All Resources (US)																		Help f	or this Pa
esource Type		,																	三 Gan	tt 🚦	Usage
Contractor 😣 Employee 😣												May 2019									
rade	Resource	Primary Role	Mon 13	Tue 14	Wed 15	Thu 16	Fri 17	Sat 18	Sun 19	Mon 20	Tue 21	Wed 22	Thu 23	Fri 24	Sat 25	Sun 26	Mon 27	Tue 28	Wed 29	Thu 30	Fri 31
	Andrew Smith	Project Manager																			
esource Role	Brad Lucas	Technical Consultant	STA	STA	STA	STA	STA			STA	STA	STA	STA	STA				STA	STA	STA	STA
	Chris Stevens	Industry Expert	STA	STA	STA	STA	STA			STA	STA	STA	STA	STA				STA	STA	STA	STA
usiness Unit	Colin Lowe	Technical Consultant								GE	GE	GE	GE	GE				GE	**	GE	GE
iorth America 🙁	Baniel Walker	Business Analyst								GE	GE	GE	GE	GE				GE	- 44	AA	AA
count	Emma Powell	Industry Expert					#							#//				AUD	AUD	AUD	#//
	🛔 lan Jacob	Business Analyst																	-	AA	AA
signed Until	Jennifer Kerry	Project Manager	BBC																		
s than Equal to Greater than	John Redman	Industry Expert																			
	🛔 Luke Walker	Technical Consultant																			
source	Michael Powell	Project Manager	STA	STA	STA	STA	STA			STA	STA	STA	STA	STA				STA	STA	STA	STA
	Rebecca Ross	Technical Consultant	ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME			ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME				ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME

Figure 2: Kimble PSA in the Salesforce Classic User Interface

*Resource Manager	*Resource Manager Home	Dashboards 🗸 Repo	rts 🗸	Acco	ounts	√ As	signme	ent Den	nand	~ F	Resour	ce Sche	dule	∼ F	Resource	es 🗸	De	livery l	Engage	ments	~ 1	More	Ŧ	1
Resource Filter <u>Go</u>	Resource Schedule All Resources (US)																					Hel	p for this	Page 🤇
Resource Type	11 * *																				G	untt 🚺	Usag	je
Contractor 🙁 Employee 😣												May 2019												
Grade	Resource	Primary Role	Mon 13	Tue 14	Wed 15	Thu 16	Fri 17	Sat 18	Sun 19	Mon 20	Tue 21	Wed 22	Thu 23	Fri 24	Sat 25	Sun 26	Mon 27	Tue 28	Wed 29	Thu 30	Fri 31	Sat 1	Sun 2	Мо
	Andrew Smith	Project Manager																						G
esource Role	Brad Lucas	Technical Consultant	STA	STA	STA	STA	STA			STA	STA	STA	STA	STA				STA	STA	STA	STA			5
	Line Stevens	Industry Expert	STA	STA	STA	STA	STA			STA	STA	STA	STA	STA				STA	STA	STA	STA			5
isiness Unit	Colin Lowe	Technical Consultant								GE	GE	GE	GE	GE				GE	A A	GE	GE			G
lorth America 🙁	Baniel Walker	Business Analyst								GE	GE	GE	GE	GE				GE	- 44	AA	AA			-
count	Emma Powell	Industry Expert				1								Ŧ				AUD	AUD	AUD	Ŧ			AI
	💄 Ian Jacob	Business Analyst		_															- 44	AA	-			•
signed Until	Jennifer Kerry	Project Manager	BBC																					
s than Equal to Greater than	John Redman	Industry Expert																						
	Luke Walker	Technical Consultant																						G
source	A Michael Powell	Project Manager	STA	STA	STA	STA	STA			STA	STA	STA	STA	STA				STA	STA	STA	STA			s
	Rebecca Ross	Technical Consultant	ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME			ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME				ACME	ACME	ACME	ACME			AC
J Secondary	Robert Resource	Business Analyst																					-	
•																						⊜	00	
ocation																								

Figure 3: Kimble PSA in the Lightning Experience User Interface

For international deployments, Kimble offers English, Spanish, French, German and Portuguese language packs^{*} and supports the Salesforce translation workbench which allows clients to perform their own translations for those languages not provided as standard.

*Kimble language packs availability expected from version 1.30 onwards.

Reporting & Dashboards

Since all data processed by Kimble resides in managed custom objects within your Salesforce instance, that data is fully accessible to the standard Salesforce platform report writer and dashboard engine. A comprehensive library of reports and dashboards is provided which are categorized by business function i.e. finance, operations, delivery, resourcing, sales, and system administration. Each standard report is documented within the Kimble online help, together with object schema data models for each functional area. Administration reports, also provided as standard, provide operational details such as date and time of last report run, report type used, report folder, and identification of which reports are used in dashboards. User permissions and data sharing reports are also included, and these are described in more detail in the Access Control and Security section below.



Figure 4: Delivery Dashboard in Lightning UI

In addition to standard platform reports and dashboards, Kimble also provides purpose-built dashboard application pages for key PSA entities such as proposals, delivery engagements, delivery portfolios, and delivery programs. To ensure consistent and scalable response times, these dashboards display statistical summaries of timesheet, revenue and cost transactions which are automatically maintained by the Kimble application. Kimble dashboards are configurable, using drag and drop methods to position and hide dashboard components, and user preferences on dashboard layouts are stored for future use.

Live		Acme > Acme - Architecture Improvement Phase 1 (E000050) > Dashboard	(
Dashboard	•	-lj- Show Feed	
Scope		Acme - Architecture Improvement Phase 1 (E000050) 🔳	2 Q 4 📰 👻
Timeline			Maurin Cummun
Analysis		Summary - Mar / 3 / 2019 Percent Complete 7% 🥚 Revenue Summary (USD)	Margin Summary
Driginating Proposal		Financial Solution Plan Resource 97,746.00 97,94 97,94 97,94 97,94 97,94 97,94 97,94 97,94 97,94	47%
dit Delivery Dates		Resources have been allocated, but subject to change throughout this rolling project We had to discourt rates on Architect time due to client objections	Baseline
Activity	>	Executive leadership changes at Acme have caused delays and remain an issue	050/
inancial Management	>	Baseline PO Cover Projected Actual Invoiced	35% Projected
overnance	>		
Change Management	>	Stage Summary Planning V Live Delivery Closed	
leporting	>	Financials	
lans	>		ual (USD)
actions, Events & Docs	>		ue Cost Margin (%)
wnership & Access		Acme - Architecture Improvement Phase 1 (E000050-0001) Services 447.60 (Hours) 97,746.00 51,486.00 47 623.10 (Hours) 104,814.00 68,541.00 35 43.50 (Hours) 4,350.0	00 4,785.00 -10
elivery Group Actors		Risk Assessment Risk Le	evel Medium
ustomer Community Setup			
		Top 5 Risks Top 5 Issues	0
		Reference Summary Raised By Raised Date Risk Severity Risk Status Reference Summary Raised By Raised Date	Issue Impact Status
		[1.02] Does the customer have experience at implementing business process change? Andrew Smith 28/04/2019 Medium Identified	High Open

Figure 5: Kimble Delivery Engagement Dashboard

Analytics & Intelligent Insights

While reporting and dashboards are essential day-to-day management and operational tools, the Kimble application also provides embedded intelligent insights that guide your services team to make better, informed decisions during the selling and delivery of their engagements. Accessed directly from Kimble dashboards, context sensitive intelligent alerts surface data at the appropriate time, raising potential issues in a timely manner, and guiding service managers on suggested corrective action. While other PSA solutions will rely on separate 3rd party analytics and AI tools to make predictions on business outcomes, Kimble has built statistical summaries and intelligent capabilities directly into the core PSA package so that insights are surfaced within the normal use of the Kimble application and provide an instantly available, intelligent aid to a user's daily workflow.



Chatter

Chatter is the enterprise collaboration and social network tool, included in the Salesforce platform, that connects employees, partners and customers with shared files, data, and subject matter expert groups. For many Salesforce users, Chatter is an essential communication tool that, unlike other enterprise collaboration tools, offers the key advantage of embedding business conversations within your application data so that the context of each conversation is clearly understood, and detailed audit trails are automatically maintained.

Chatter is available throughout the Kimble application and can be accessed through standard platform home page components, the Lightning utility bar, and Account and Contact page layouts. In addition, you can choose to enable or disable Chatter feeds on specific Kimble PSA objects such as proposals, delivery engagements, risks, assumptions and issues. Administrators can also control whether Chatter is visible on Kimble dashboards.



Communities

Salesforce Community Cloud provides a secure framework to give customers and partners real-time, self-service access to selected live data within your Salesforce instance. For professional services organizations, customer communities provide an opportunity to collaborate with their clients in new ways, promoting trust and transparency during the scoping and delivery of client engagements based on a shared view of the latest project data.

Kimble provides a dynamic, flexible customer community template based on the Salesforce Lightning Bolt architecture. This templated, data driven approach jump starts your customer community project by minimizing the effort required to set up a new community and puts your delivery team in control of what engagement data they wish to make accessible to their customers. Delivery and project managers are able to manage customer community access through their Kimble dashboards, and they can choose to select which data items are visible on their engagements. Community user management and data access management can be a significant drain on the Salesforce system administration team and Kimble's templated approach, controlled from within their regular day-to-day engagement management screen, moves Community control away from a time consuming administration function and puts it into the hands of the people who are working directly with your customers.

KIMBLe



Figure 9: Live View of Services Engagement in Customer Community

Community User Logou

Star Energy > Upgrade Assessment (E000006) > Customer Community Setup

Custome	r Delivery G	Group		Save					
	Shared With C	Customer? 🥑	l		Financial Summary S	Shared 🧹			
				New Community User					
Upgrade A	ssessment (I	E000006) - Comr	nunity Users						
Access	User	Kimble License	Full Name		Username			Email	
	4	~	Community User		community.user1.10idr1	swkzhm@kimbleap	ps.com	demo@example.com	ı
Star Energ	y - Communi	ty Users							
Access		User	Kimble License		Full Name		Username		Email
Star Energ	y - Contacts								
Action	User	Full Name					Email		
& +		ap billing					ap.billing@s	starenergy.com	

Figure 10: Project Manager Control of Customer's Community Access

Access control and security

As a 100% native Salesforce platform application, access to the Kimble application is controlled through the standard Salesforce security model. Login access, from browser and mobile devices, is via the standard Salesforce username and password login process and two-factor authentication is recommended in line with industry best practices. Overall access to the Kimble application is controlled by the standard Salesforce ISV package licensing mechanism with granular control of functional access managed via role-based permission sets which are delivered in the Kimble package.

Row level control of data access for PSA is more complex than the static sharing model typically used within Salesforce CRM, so Kimble provides an advanced, configurable sharing architecture as part of the standard package. This approach greatly accelerates the implementation process, simplifies ongoing maintenance, and removes the complexity of trying to use standard platform setup tools to define complex row level sharing rules across multiple objects.

Kimble provides a multi-layered data sharing framework where the required access level and row selection criteria for each role and object are defined in Kimble sharing rules. As PSA transactions are added, edited and shared, the Kimble application refers to these sharing rules to dynamically set the required permissions for all relevant objects and object data. Detailed reporting on sharing rules configuration and sharing history gives system administrators powerful tools to monitor and audit functional security and data access.

To minimize the risk of inadvertent or malicious updates to committed PSA transactions, Kimble employs object level triggers and a Unit of Work coding architecture to prevent uncontrolled manipulation of application data via direct SOQL queries. These triggers lock committed transactions once they have reached a confirmed state and ensure that any further updates are only possible through the secure application service layer.

KİMBLE

....

All 👻 🔍 Search Salesforce

Kimble Super User Home Chatter Dashboards V Reports V Accounts V Opportunities V Proposals V Delivery Engagements V

	nissio	ons And Users By App Role ation Role and the Users that are assigned to that Applic	ation Role.			
		KIMBLE App Role With App Role Permission KIMBLE App Role With App Role Pe block 1				Role With User App Role on Role With Use block
Application Role ↑	•	Permission	Permission Group	Functional Area 🕇 🔍	User Name 🕇 💌	Username
6. Consultant		Edit Activity Fields	Fields	Fields on Salesforce Objects	Claire Smith	claire.smith.gppkc2crce
		View Expense Claim	Expense Claims	Kimble Operations	Emma Powell	emma.powell.sxqwzpk
		Allocate My Payment Card Statement Line	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense	Ian Jacob	ian.jacob.449l6yt6whjr
		Edit My Expense Claim	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense		kimble.admin.afjivxlrw
		Edit My Resource Capability	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense	Kevin Roberts	kevin.roberts-demo-20
		Edit My Resource Experience History	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense	Paul Jones	paul.jones.ylquqmnydz
		Edit My Timesheet	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense		
		View My Calendar	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense		
		View Time and Expense Application	Application Access	Kimble Time and Expense		
		View My Pending Approvals	Manage My Own Information	Kimble Time and Expense		
		View All Performance Analysis	Reporting Fields	Reporting		
7. Proposal Manager (Standa	alone)	View Cost	Costs	Cost Visibility	Kevin Roberts	kevin.roberts-demo-20
		Edit Account Fields	Fields	Fields on Salesforce Objects		
		Edit Activity Fields	Fields	Fields on Salesforce Objects		
		Falls Ownershards - Fallsha	Plates	Plate an Caladana Oblasta		

Figure 11: Report of Permissions by Role and User

REPORT: KIMBLE SHARE REASONS WITH (OUT) SHARE ACTIONS KSYS06 Sharing Configuration

Lists the sharing reasons and each share action within that sharing reason. At a glance it is possible to review if a change is made to a share or Owner and which Objects will be affected by the change.

Share Reason 🕇 🔍	Share Action	Code 💌	Access Level 💌	Scope Object 💌	Scope Path
Proposal Owner (8)	Proposal Owner	PRO	Owner	KimbleOneProposalc	Id
	Bid Team Activity Owner	PRO	Owner	KimbleOneResourcedActivityc	KimbleOneProposalc
	Sales Approval Rule Owner	PRO	Owner	KimbleOneApprovalRulec	KimbleOneResourcedActivityr.KimbleOnePro
	Timesheet Access	PRO	Edit	KimbleOneTimesheetc	KimbleOneResourcedActivityr.KimbleOnePro
	Expense Claim Access	PRO	Edit	KimbleOneExpenseClaimc	KimbleOneResourcedActivityr.KimbleOnePro
	Forecast Timesheet Access	PRO	Edit	KimbleOneForecastTimesheetc	KimbleOneResourcedActivityr.KimbleOnePro
	Delivery Group Access	PRO	Edit	KimbleOneDeliveryElementc	KimbleOneOriginatingProposalc
	Delivery Activities Access	PRO	Edit	KimbleOneDeliveryElementc	KimbleOneOriginatingProposalc
Proposal Share (5)	Proposal Access	PRS	Edit	KimbleOne_Proposalc	Id
	Bid Team Activity Access	PRS	Edit	KimbleOneResourcedActivityc	KimbleOneProposalc
	Sales Approval Rule Access	PRS	Edit	KimbleOneApprovalRulec	KimbleOneResourcedActivityr.KimbleOnePro
	Delivery Group Access	PRS	Edit	KimbleOneDeliveryElementc	KimbleOne_OriginatingProposalc
	Delivery Activities Access	PRS	Edit	KimbleOneDeliveryElementc	KimbleOne_OriginatingProposalc
Proposal Share Read (4)	Proposal Access	PRSRO	Read	KimbleOneProposalc	Id
	Bid Team Activity Access	PRSRO	Read	KimbleOneResourcedActivityc	KimbleOneProposalc
	Delivery Group Access	PRSRO	Read	KimbleOneDeliveryElementc	KimbleOneOriginatingProposalc
	Delivery Activities Access	PRSRO	Read	KimbleOneDeliveryElementc	KimbleOneOriginatingProposalc

Figure 12: Data Sharing Configuration

Approval Management

Approvals are implemented widely throughout the Kimble application for all key processes requiring an audited sign-off process. The Salesforce platform approval engine is used to manage these approvals; however, Kimble simplifies initial setup and ongoing maintenance by delivering pre-defined, data driven approval rules.

As PSA transactions are system generated or entered by end users, Kimble dynamically determines the required approvers based on rules defined for the specific engagement. The transaction is then passed to the platform approval engine for manager acceptance or rejection in the usual way. This data driven, templated approach reduces the burden on the system admin team during initial setup and eliminates the need for administrators to be involved in maintaining approval processes as they evolve. The services team are empowered to update approval rules in line with the specific requirements of their customers while ensuring compliance with in-house policy. Policies can vary by services product, engagement and transaction type, and may require a single approver, two approvers, or can allow automatic approval.



Figure 13: Standard Approval Processes in Kimble

KIMBLE		All 💌 🔍 Search Salesforce			* 🖬 ? 🌣 🌲 🤇
*Delivery Manager	*Delivery Ma	nager Home 🛛 Dashboards 🗸 🛛 Repo	orts 🗸 Accounts 🗸 Proposals	 Active Delivery Engagem. 	🗸 🗙 More 💌
View Domain	Time & E	Expense (daily) > Edit Approval Ru	ule Templates		
Edit Domain	Approval Rule	Templates			
Edit Activity Template		·			
Edit Approval Rule Templates 🔵	Action Edit Del	Approval RuleTemplate Name Timesheet	Approval Type ActualTimesheet	Approver1 Type Engagement Owner	Approver2 Type
	Edit Del	Expenses	ActualExpenseClaim	Engagement Owner	
Edit Time Category Templates	Edit Del	Invoice	Invoice	Account Owner	
	Edit Del	Credit Note	CreditNote	Account Owner	
	Edit Del	Revenue Adjustment	RevenueAdjustment	Account Owner	
	Edit Del	Cost Adjustment	CostAdjustment	Account Owner	
	Edit Del	Change Order	ChangeOrder	Engagement Owner	
	Edit Del	Supplier Requisition	SupplierRequisition	Account Owner	
	Edit Del	Supplier Invoice	SupplierInvoice	Account Owner	

Figure 14: Kimble Approval Rule Template

In global service organizations approval requests can be complex, multi-threaded, collaborative processes that the standard Salesforce approval engine is not designed to handle. For these more advanced requirements, Kimble provides its own, enterprise scale, event driven, workflow engine which allows multiple requests to be managed as a single operation while automatically tracking the elapsed times required to complete each workflow stage.

E000023 (WI000054)							
CUALIFY AND ASSIGN 👻		Assigned To	Assignment Demand UK		8	Chatter Public C	D Priv
etails					ø	Followers No followers.	
Required By 30/10/2020			Resourcing Find Candidate	1		Follow	
Delivery Engagement Workflow Staffing Demo (E00	0023)					😰 Post i File 🔗 Link 📊 Poll	
signments						Write something	Share
esource	Role	Start Date	Required By	Staffing Request		Q Show All Updates ~	
Seneric - Developer (UK)	Business Analyst	27/10/2020		REQUEST CANCELLED		Stuart Thomson	
Seneric - Developer (UK)		27/10/2020		CLARIFICATION		You have been assigned this workflow.	
Generic - Developer (UK)		27/10/2020		LOOKING		Comment - Like - 16 October 2020 at 15:07	
Seneric - Technical Architect (UK)		27/10/2020		NEW			
hloe Sheppard arlow Bundy	Project Manager Business Analyst	27/10/2020 27/10/2020	30/10/2020	RESOURCE ACCEPTED			
neline					T		
Stuart Thomson created Snapshot					15:07 16/10/2020		
Stuart Thomson changed State to CUALIFY AND ASSIGN					15:07 16/10/2020		
Stuart Thomson changed Assigned to Assignment Dema	1100				15:07 16/10/2020		

Interfaces & APIs

As described earlier (Figure 1), the Kimble package supports all the essential PSA processes for sales, resourcing, delivery, time & expense, billing and operational analysis and reporting. While Kimble may be deployed as a single standalone application, it is more commonly implemented with integration to Human Resources and Financial applications. These third-party applications could be on the Salesforce platform, or running on a different cloud architecture, or could be on-premise applications in a client's own data center.



Figure 16: Typical Kimble Integration Points

To manage the transfer of required data between these integrated systems, Kimble provides an interface framework which observes the following principles:

- **1.** Integration is loosely coupled using an integration services layer rather than a tight integration tied directly to the data object schema.
- 2. Interfaces are orientated to business events and processes rather requiring low level knowledge of the many underlying data objects used to represent an event or process.
- **3.** Interfaces use an asynchronous approach implemented via a queueable job framework which delivers predictable, scalable performance while observing the runtime limits of the Salesforce Apex engine.
- 4. Interfaces are maintained through configuration screens provided within the Kimble application rather than requiring object level customization.
- 5. Support for leading middleware integration tools through adoption of open standards and industry best practices i.e. choice of CSV or JSON data formats for input and output and support for REST web services to GET and POST Kimble transaction data.

Access to this framework is available via generic, configurable interface types used to send or receive those business events most commonly integrated with CRM, HR, Projects and Finance applications. In addition, Kimble provides pre-configured interface types and adapters for popular Financial and Expense Management applications such as Sage Intacct, NetSuite, Xero, QuickBooks, and SAP Concur.

К	imble			All 🔻 🔍 S	Search Interface Type	es and more	
***	Kimble Super User	Home Cha	atter * Interfo	ce Types 🗸 🗙	Dashboards 🗸	Reports 🗸 Accounts 🗸	~
R	Interface Types						
8 item	All	- Filtered by all i	interface types . I li	ndated a few second	ds ago		
onen	INTERFACE TYPE NA	,	ENUM	puated a rew second	✓ ACTIVE?	✓ LAST MODIFIED DATE	~
1	Generic AP		OutboundIn	terfaceRun	Image: A state of the state	18/06/2019 11:20	
2	Generic AR		OutboundIn	terfaceRun	Image: A start of the start	18/06/2019 11:20	
3	Payment Card Stateme	ent	PaymentCard	dStatement	\checkmark	18/06/2019 11:20	
4	PaymentStatement		PaymentState	ement		18/06/2019 11:20	
5	Resource Payment Sta	tement	ResourcePay	mentStatement	\checkmark	18/06/2019 11:20	
6	ResourceImport		PlainObjectI	mport		18/06/2019 15:43	
7	Supplier Invoice State	nent	SupplierInvo	iceStatement	\checkmark	18/06/2019 11:20	
8	TimeEntryImportJson		TimeEntryIm	port		18/06/2019 16:02	

Figure 17: *Kimble configurable interface types*

Scalability & Throughput

Kimble is a sophisticated, scalable, proven business application that makes extensive use of the Salesforce Apex runtime engine to manage interrelated business processes and ensure the integrity of interconnected object data. As with any native platform application, Kimble must work within code execution limits that ensure no single piece of code or application monopolizes shared resources of the Salesforce multi-tenant platform. Kimble's advanced queueable apex job architecture ensures consistent throughput and application page response times as transaction volumes and user counts grow to meet the demands of the largest services organizations. Job profiles allow jobs to be dynamically prioritized at certain times such as raising the priority of key period close processes at month end.

Kimble's automated testing and monitoring tools enable detailed benchmarking analysis that demonstrate predictable, scalable application performance across all key PSA processes including proposal creation, assignment creation, timesheet submissions, and element activation.

The results of these benchmarks demonstrate a proven ability for the Kimble PSA application to meet the demands of a growing services organization whether that growth is seen in an increasing number of active users, number of service engagements managed, the complexity of delivery models, or a combination of all these dimensions.

While Kimble makes extensive use of Apex batch processing to optimize and tune performance, a unique batch job framework architecture ensures that the Kimble package has a minimal impact on the number of concurrent Apex Jobs running in your Salesforce org. Only a single Scheduled Apex Job is required to run all of Kimble's background processes.

Action	Benchmarked throughput (per hour)
Activity assignment creation	12,000 activities
Proposal creation	2,000 proposals created
Proposal win	160 proposals won
Timesheet creation	10,000 timesheets
Element activation	400 elements
Job Scheduler	60,000 jobs
Proposal Modeling	500 months of assignments

Table 1: Benchmarked Kimble Application

 Benchmarks for Core PSA Functions

Support

Support desk access is provided as part of your subscription to Kimble PSA, giving you the ability to ask questions or raise issues via the support portal at any time. Dedicated product support professionals are located in both the US and the UK and provide expert, 24x7 assistance with adherence to agreed service level agreements and support processes that follow ITIL best practices.

In addition to a team of product experts, Kimble provides access to a comprehensive support knowledge base that offers video explainers, articles, training collateral and best practice guides.

The support team is also actively keeping track of your implementation via the Kimble Sense monitoring tool. Kimble Sense runs periodically in the background to track key usage metrics that reflect the ongoing health of your Salesforce org and provides alerts to the Kimble support team so that they can proactively solve issues before they cause operational holdups.

Latest Measure Values

atus	Measure Name	Current Value	Threshold	Date Measured
~	Duplicate Reference Data	0.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
	Remaining Forecasting Periods	0.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	Unseeded Kimble Scheduled Jobs	0.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
0	Upgrade Scripts Pending	2.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	Using Application Roles	0.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
0	Failed	1540.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
0	RMI	101.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
D	Open Forecasting Periods	35.00	2.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
0	Open Tracking Periods	114.00	8.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	Data Storage (%)	31.90	95.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
✓	File Storage (%)	0.21	95.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	Apex Job Performance (ms)	0.00	3000.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
	SOQL Performance One (ms)	6.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	SOQL Performance Two (ms)	8.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	Active User Counts	1882.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
~	Fully Flex User Count	174.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51
0	Valid Kimble Admin User	0.00	0.00	20 Nov 2018 10:51

Figure 18: Kimble Sense Health Monitoring Dashboard

Next Steps

In this guide we've described how Kimble has been designed and architected to be a trusted, scalable, native Salesforce.com application, with embedded configuration and management tools that minimize the effort required to implement your initial PSA configuration, but also minimize the ongoing administrative effort required to support and maintain the needs of your services organization as they evolve.

Kimble has the flexibility to work alongside your other core business applications whether they are running natively on the Salesforce platform or via integration to other cloud or on-premise architectures.

While we've tried to answer the most common questions a Salesforce administrator or systems architect may have, we know you are likely to have additional questions or concerns. We're here to support your evaluation and look forward to answering those questions so that you have a complete understanding of how Kimble PSA will support the needs of your services organization today and into the foreseeable future.

254_Technical_Guide_for_Admins_V01



Kimble Applications helps professional service organizations run their project-based businesses better. Global leaders in consulting, software and hi-tech such as NTT Data, TCS, Sage and Canon use Kimble to optimize resource utilization, profitability and business scalability. Kimble is the only leading software vendor that focuses exclusively on professional services automation (PSA), putting all its energy into innovating features and easy-to-use functionality that improve team collaboration and efficiency around the key services processes. Built to work seamlessly with CRM, Kimble drives a forward-looking focus and more timely decision making with intelligent insights and guidance.

Kimble Applications Limited 100 Union Street London SE1 ONL

Tel: +44 (0) 203 006 9222

www.kimbleapps.com